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(8) 62-109060 BY LIAISON

" Date:  March 9, 1967 1 dsem
[

Yo: Director :
Bureau of Intelligence and Research R
Department of State )

!

From: q:n Edgar Hoover, Pirector

- Bubject: ASSINATIOR OF PRESIDEXT
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY .
NOVEMBER 32, 1963 ~'
DALLAS, TEXAS ¥ . i

P28

- [
Reference is made to our letter dated February 27, d
1967, transmitting tvo memoranda dated February 20, 1967, .
and February 21, 1967, respectively, which set forth informa-
tion wvo have received in connoction with the investigation .
being conducted by District Attorney James C. Garrizon ©f \ 8
New Orleans, Louisiana, concerning the assassination of the {;;
late President Kennedy. - = '

’ ' There are onclosed for the information of each
recipient copies of three wemoranda, two of which are dated
Narch 2, 19687, and one dated March 3, 1967, which set forth
additional information we have received in connection with

Nr, Garrisqé}s investigation. Rr(. 6o L) | )(/0!'/-' ) — *7 10

Enclosures {5) / -

. ~” l... -

1 ,43%‘;“§lnclomn- 8) IR Wﬂﬁz 13 1867

. & Central Intelligence Agency . I*’.'
Attention: Deputy Director, Plans 1,7\"'(3./)’3[&7 -

1 - 105-82555 (Oswald) hJ b

REL:kng % :’

NOTE: = The enclosures mentioned herein have previousl
been disseminated to the White House, the Attornl:ey Generil, e
and to the Director of the Secret Service. It is felt we
should also disseminate the three meémoranda mentioned herein

at this time to State and CIA in view of their responsibilities
-dnjiforfign policy: and foreign intelligence matters. . , 2
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